LEGISTAR: 250352
DISTRICT #: 2

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: Village President and Board of Trustees
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: September 23, 2025 (BOT) Date: October 16, 2025
SUBJECT: AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD AND GLENBARD HIGH SCHOOL
DISTRICT NO. 87 IN REGARD TO THE EXPANSION OF THE
PARKING LOT AT GLENBARD EAST HIGH SCHOOL

SUBMITTED BY: Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works 7

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

A Resolution authorizing the signature of the President and Clerk on an Intergovernmental Agreement
with the Glenbard High School District 87 regarding the construction of additional parking at Glenbard

East High School. The agreement provides for the Village to contribute to the construction of two
additional parking lots on the site.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Construction Fund (410.710.725.75420) not to exceed $200,000.00

Review (as necessary):

Finance Director Date A
Village Manager Date ,/./ '%4 25
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office

by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the agenda distribution.



